Yvonne Raine

From: Adam Shanley

Sent: 29 March 2019 18:05

To: Yvonne Raine

Subject: Re: Former Walkabout, Durham - Amendments to premises licence application
Dear Yvonne,

Many thanks indeed for your update on this application.

The City of Durham Parish Council does wish to maintain its objection. We would elaborate that noisy
groups of revellers (up to 800) going home at 2am or later creates a public nuisance. Allowing this
application would have the inevitable and foreseeable consequence of increasing the noise on the streets.
Consequently, the City of Durham Parish Council wishes to continue with its objection.

Yours sincerely,

Adam Shanley
Clerk to City of Durham Parish Council

From: Yvonne Raine <Yvonne.Raine@durham.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 March 2019 16:28
Subject: Former Walkabout, Durham - Amendments to premises licence application

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to you as a person who has submitted a representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to the new premises licence application for Former Walkabout, 13-15 North Road,
Durham.

| would advise you that the application has amended the application by adding additional
conditions to the application relating to noise control measures at the premises.

| attach full details of the additional conditions for your information.

In light of this amendment to the application, please can you let me know as soon as possible
whether:

a. You still wish to proceed with your representation/objection to this application and proceed
to a hearing or,

b. You wish to withdraw your representation/objection and no longer consider a hearing to be
necessary.

If you require any further information, please let me know.



Regards

Yvonne Raine

Senior Licensing Officer

Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Durham County Council

Annand House

Meadowfield

Durham

DH7 8RS

Direct:
General Licensing: 03000 261016
E-mail: yvonne.raine @durham.gov.uk
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